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September 20, 2004
Mr. Ron Kirby
Director of Transportation Planning
Metropolitan Washington Council of Governments
777 North Capitol Street, Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20002-4290

Dear Mr. Kirby

As part of our continuous effort to have in our possession the latest MWCOG'
highway and transit models for internal usage and distribution to jurisdictions and
consultants, we need your help in providing Version 2.1 D (Draft #50) model for the
years 1994,2000, and 2030.

We request that the following items be included in the package

I.Highway and transit networks, input, control, support and Version 2.1 D TP'
script files and software to run the demographic sub-models and accomplish
generation, trip distribution, mode choice, and trip assignment for the three t
periods for the simulation years of 1994, 2000, and 2030.

2.Appropriate flow charts and supporting documentation.
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Please send your cost estimate to Mr. Bob McDonald for approval to incur
charges to the Virginia Technical Assistance Account. We thank you in advance for'
expeditious response in fulfilling the above request. Please do not hesitate to contact
at (703) 383-2214 for any questions regarding this request.
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Sincerely,

2~..~_~ q~
Bahram Jamei, Ph.D., P .E.

Senior Transportation Engineer

Cc: Diane Mitchell, Bob McDonald, Bill Mann, Toni Giardini
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